From: NotaryMail NotaryMail@sos.ca.gov
Subject: RE: Oath Request
Date: September 18, 2024 at 2:09 PM
To: Christi Grab

Thank you for your reply.

You can send a check or money order made |payable to the Secretary of State to the
same address, but be sure to put attention Toni B.

| apologize for the typographical error on Scott Wiener’s name. | did search under the
correct name.

Toni
From: Christi Grab < >

Sent: Wednesday, September 18, 06 PM

To: NotaryMail <NotaryMail@sos.ca.gov>
Subject: Re: Oath Request

Caution: External Email Warning: This|is an email from an external sender. Do
not click any links or attachments unless you have confirmed the sender. Report
phishing by using the phishing alert button.

Hi Ms. Baxter:;

That was fast. Thank you!

I would like copies of all the oaths that you could locate. How do I pay you? Can I call you with a credit
card number? Or do I need to mail a check? If a checF, do I send it to the same address as the request?

Also, I noticed that on the letter you sent me, you wr !te "Scott Wiender." I just double checked the
request that I sent you, and confirmed that I had requested the oath for Scott Wiener (no D). Could you
please check to see if you have an oath that was filed ‘after March 27, 2024 for Scott Wiener (I before e
and no D)?

Thank you again for your help. I know that was a lot Lf work, and I appreciate ybu very much.

Regards,
Christi

PS — OMG, I just read that back to myself out loud and it sounds x-rated. I Jjust want to clarify that I was

trying to point out the spelling mistake in a professioral manner and that it only came out funny because
he has a funny name.




On Sep 18, 2024, at 1:40 PM, NotaryMail <NotaryMail@sos.ca.gov>
wrote:

<C. Grab.docx>




SHIRLEY N. WEBER, Ph.D. | SECRETARY OF STATE | STATE OF CALIFORNIA
LEGAL AFFAIRS OFFICE

1500 11th Street | Sacramento, CA 95814 | 916.695.1242 | WWW.S05.ca.gov

September 18, 2024

CHRISTINE GRAB

RE: RECORDS — PUBLIC OFFICIALS
Dear Christine Grab,
Thank you for contacting the California Secretary of State with your request for records.

Responsive Records

The following records have been located in response to your request:

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Joaquin Arambula dated December 7, 2020. — d ?\ﬁé
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Joaquin Arambula dated April 14, 2016.

Oath of Office for Senator Steven C. Bradford dated December 7,2020. - S\ el

Oath of Office for California Broadband Council Member Steven Bradford dated February 13, 2023. P 'F\

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Steven Bradford dated December 3, 2012.

- Oath of Office for California Debt and Investment Adwsory Committee Member Steven C. Bradford
dated April 2, 2019. \

"j}“ Oath of Office for California Debt and Investment Advisory Committee Member Steven C. Bradford
" dated March 25, 2019.

Oath of Office for Public Interest Energy Research Advisory Board Member Steven Bradford dated
April 4, 2011.

“& Oath of Office for Summer and Intersession Enrichment Task Force Member Steven Bradford dated
October 30, 2009.

Oath of Office for California Broadband Council Member Steven Bradford dated February 14, 2011.
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Steven Bradford dated December 6, 2010.
\ Qath of Office for Member of the Assembly Steven ‘Bradford dated September 10, 20009.
Lg—Bradford.d -Deeember-5;2016. \/k)ﬂfj Beastfoe &
Cef\)% Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Sabrlnfj]Cervantes dated December 5, 2016. — €y P\\“C é’

V*
o - Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Rich Chavez Zbur dated December 5, 2022. — (,Urrcﬂk

|
|
|
|



Oath of Office for Director of Industrial Relations,
dated August 13, 2007.

/

L ’( Oath of Office for Deputy Direction, Communicati

< J dated June 28, 1991.
oo 7
O

Oath of Office for Chairman Public Employment R

Oath of Office for Director of Industrial Relations J

pages)
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Shann
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Shanng
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Shann
Oath of Office for Senator Shannon Grove dated Ds
Oath of Office for Senator Shannon Grove dated D¢
O\ — Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Sabrin
O¢ — Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Corey
2 Oath of Office for Member of the Legislative Coun

_ Oath of Office for Administrative Assistant II, Gov
November 4,2013. = Evxpict &

September 9, 2021.
Oath of Office for Member State Allocation Board |
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly John L

@3‘/ Oath of Office for John S. Laird dated August 2, 19
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly John L.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly John L

Y oo Lo

-~ Qath of Office for Member Wildlife Conservation B
Oath of Office for Member State Coastal Conservar

Oath of Office for Member Integrated Waste Manag

Department of Industrial Relations John C. Duncan

ons Department of Industrial Relations John Duncan

elations Board John C. Duncan dated March 2, 2004.
ohn C. Duncan dated January 26, 1998.

Oath of Office for Member Employment Training Panel John C. Duncan dated January 3, 1999. (2

on L. Grove dated December 6, 2010.
on L. Grove dated December 1, 2014.
on L. Grove dated December 3, 2012.
cember 5, 2022, — Corves
scember 3, 2018.

£
vt

a Cervantes dated December 5, 2022. — ¢ L¢s€
e, K
A. Jackson dated December 5, 2022, — ¢~¢° ~

_/-‘::‘_/“"‘\‘
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sel Cara L. Jenkins dated December 7, 2020. \C\JJ\’\@K,

ernor’s Office Stephanie Marie Jordan dated

g it .m £ A ol e
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Oath of Office for Member California Cradle-to-Career Data System Governing Board John Laird dated

John Laird dated October 26, 2021.

aird dated December 2, 2002.

soard John Laird dated February 6, 2003.

cy John Laird dated February 6, 2003.

84.

aird dated December 6, 2004.

rement Board John Laird dated December 1, 2008.
aird dated December 4, 2006.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly John Laird dated December 1, 2008.

Oath of Office for Secretary of Natural Resources A

\

\

\
\

Oath of Office for Member Ocean Protection Counc
Oath of Office for Member California Tahoe Conset

Oath of Office for Member State Coastal Conservan

gency John Laird dated January 5, 2011.

il John Laird dated March 11, 2011.

vancy Board John Laird dated June 20, 2012.
cy John Laird dated September 8, 2021.




U fi‘ = Oath of Office for Senator John Laird dated December 7, 2020. /C/V{/’ € ‘}\

Q}/ <Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Alex I
\’ Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Alex I

A e
.ee dated December 5, 2022, — ( UFFCAY
.ee dated December 7, 2020.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Evan LLow dated December 5, 2016.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Evan ow dated December 1, 2014.

o
%\3 s . Oath of Office for Member State Public Works Board Evan Low dated August 15,2017
o« | Oath of Office Member of the Assembly Evan Low dated December 5, 2022, — ¢ wvvCAT

Oath of Office Member of the Assembly Evan Low
Oath of Office Member of the Assembly Evan Low

dated December 3, 2018.
dated December 7, 2020.

Oath of Office Member California Cultural and Historial Endowment Evan Low dated April 3,2018.

4
N 7 Oath of Office Member Commission on the Status of Women and Girls Caroline Menjivar dated March

(@% 6,2023.

oV Oath of Office for Senator Caroline Menjivar dated December 5, 2022, — (et O

-7 Oath of Office for Member Wildlife Conservation Board Al Muratsuchi dated August 16,2017 (2
&9\7 pages).

tv& Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Al Muratsuchi dated December 3, 2018.

v

?Gg;\_\f‘g“ — Oath of Office for Member California Film Comm1_>51on, Board of Commissioners Steve Padilla dated

ot February 2, 2023.

(L \D\O

2023.

N

O Oath of Office for Senator Stephen C. Padilla dated

Oath of Office for Senator Susan Rubio.

AN Oath of Office for Member California Child Welfare

L
X September 8, 2020.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Al Muratsuchi dated December 5, 2022.

Oath of Office for Member Domestic Violence Prog

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Al Muratsuchi dated December 7, 2020.

3 ot COath of Office for Member California Coastal Commission Stephen Padilla dated August 12, 2021.

December 5, 2022. — (v ot

ram Advisory Council Susan Rubio dated

~\Oath of Office for Senator Susan Rubio dated December 5, 2022. — ¢ Uyye T

Oath of Office for Senator Nancy Catherine Skinner
Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Nancy
. ‘Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Nancy

dated December 5, 2016.
Skinner dated December 6, 2010.
Skinner dated December 1, 2008.

— (YK

— Oath of Office for Member California Creative Economy Workgroup Susan Rubio dated September 13,

o
\}){j‘);’/\‘f Oath of Office for Deputy Clerk, County of Fresno Kimberly Rios-Rodriguez dated July 8, 2024 ﬁ\’““




Oath of Office for Board of Directors, Western Clit

2012.

mate Initiative, Inc. Nancy Skinner dated October 12,

_ Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Nancy Skinner dated December 3, 2012.

Oath of Office for Member Western States Legislative Forestry Task Force Nancy Skinner dated March
2,2009.

Oath of Office for Senator Nancy Skinner dated December 7, 2020.

Oath of Office Member Committee on the Revision

2020.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Susan

of the Penal Code Nancy Skinner dated January 24,

Talamantes Eggman dated December 1, 2014.

_ Oath of Office Member Sacramento-San Joaquin Delta Protection Commission Susan T. Eggman dated
November 22, 2021.

Oath of Office for Senator Susan Talamantes Eggmlan dated December 7, 2020

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Susan

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Susan

Talamantes Eggman dated December 3, 2018.

Talamantes Eggman dated December 5, 2016.

Oath of Office for Senator Aisha Wahab dated December 5, 2022. = (v ot

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Christopher M. Ward dated December 7, 2020.

Oath of Office for Member of the Assembly Christopher M. Ward dated December 5,2022, —COvTET

A

Oath of Office for Member California Coastal Commission Christopher Ward dated June 13, 2017 (2

pages).

Records That Do Not Exist/Could Not Be L

ocated

After a diligent search of our records, we were unable to locate records responsive to the following
request:

Oaths of Office for the following individuals:

Michelle Andrews — Lateni v
Alex Barnet
Zandra Chavez
Stella Choe
Severiano (Seve) Christian -
Anna Esparza

Stella Fontus XA
Rubie Gonzalez-Parra \
Hanna Tate
C. David Johnson Jr. Ggff‘f“ Ok
Mary Kennedy 55~ o Caler\
Sarah Loftin ¢ Wele& =00 ol
Kathyryn Londenberg — O& e of
Erik Mebust ~ P
Raayan Mohtashemi W' 2 Leadi
Jack Persons y
Krista Pfefferkorn .~ -
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Omar Rincon N wolent -
Jeff Sparks N Y. Yk
Elisa Rae Yeung / =< hU
Francis Zhang

Oaths dated after March 27, 2024 for the fol

Samantha Brown
, Doug Case P)*V’\ﬁs
. Grace Davis

. Ryan Eisberg = T¢7# ©U¢ i }
. Hasib Emran — SiniC (o™
. Anton Favorini-Csorba —
, Niesha Fritz > AVAND
» Diane Griffiths ¢ P i
» Colin Grinnell — ~“TH¥¢ DVES j" -

Nicholas Hardeman

. oxiens

» Vanessa Henderson ’>i7 —\yoes, Al
o JohnNam — &g &€na"

, Cole Reed

. lylisa Suseberr> PR\AND
John Thiella - Poord

o Christopher Vallejo — @ FinS

o Jason Weiz — prinZ

o Scott Wiender

I was unable to locate the bonds for any of the abov

bonds are not a matter of record with this office.

If you want copies of any of the oaths I was able to

Toni
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locate, the fee is $1.00 for each copy.

e-mentioned individuals. Please note, public official
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